
From: Clark, Corey
To: Yankus, Keri; Stewart, Sarah; Hackley, Patrick; Krause, David; Hayes, Emily; Spoerl, Robert; Guinn, William;

Machinist, Margaret; Stanwood, Sabrina; Bowman, Peter; Miller, Nadine; Labash, Marika; Rennie, Craig; Rudko,
Alexis; Prescott, Seth; Bowman, Peter

Cc: Krautmann, Charlie; Bell, Patrick; Timmins, Michael; Nickerson, Jim; Kosalek, Alexa; Savage, Clinton
Subject: RE: NHDES update from Corey Clark - Chief Engineer Dam Bureau-Water Division - Lower Trio Pond Dam/Little

Bog Pond Dam- Nash(Odell NH)
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:24:30 AM
Attachments: 20240110 Little Bog Lower Trio NHDES Meeting Handouts.pdf

Thank you for attending this morning's meeting.  Attached is the presentation that I went through. 
Please reach out with any questions.
 
Thank you again,
 
Corey
 
Corey J. Clark, P.E.
Chief Engineer
NH Department of Environmental Services
Water Division
Dam Bureau
29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95
Concord, NH 03302-0095
Tel:  (603) 271-1961
Fax: (603) 271-6120
Corey.J.Clark@des.nh.gov
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Yankus, Keri <Keri.L.Yankus@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 12:57 PM
To: Yankus, Keri; Stewart, Sarah; Hackley, Patrick; Krause, David; Hayes, Emily; Spoerl, Robert; Guinn,
William; Machinist, Margaret; Stanwood, Sabrina; Bowman, Peter; Miller, Nadine; Labash, Marika;
Clark, Corey; Rennie, Craig; Rudko, Alexis; Prescott, Seth; peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov
Cc: Krautmann, Charlie; Bell, Patrick; Timmins, Michael; Nickerson, Jim; Kosalek, Alexa; Savage,
Clinton
Subject: NHDES update from Corey Clark - Chief Engineer Dam Bureau-Water Division - Lower Trio
Pond Dam/Little Bog Pond Dam- Nash(Odell NH)
When: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; RES: DNCR - Main Conference Room
 
This will be a hybrid ( In person DNCR Main Conference room and on TEAMS)
 
Agenda of topics:
 
This is to allow for communication session between NHDES, Commissioner of NH Department of
Natural and Cultural Resources, Director of Forests & Lands, DNCR: Land Management Bureau Staff,
Forest Management Bureau Staff, Natural Heritage Bureau Staff, and State Historic Preservation



Office staff.  
 
Corey Clark with NHDES has agreed to brief all staff on the status of the project including possibly
having the engineering firm and inviting other staff as need from his organization.
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 244 978 453 357 
Passcode: KdEtAj
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
nhgov@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 115 390 981 8
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1 603-931-4944,,302790506#   United States, Concord
Phone Conference ID: 302 790 506#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
 


